STATE OF NEW MEVICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1380
BRUCE KING January 28 ’ ] 992 HOBES, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980

GOVERNOR

{505} 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: P.R. Matthews

Re: Proposed Recompletion
J.N. Carson NCT-C #9-I
Sec. 28, T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

We have approved your intention to abandon the Paddock and recomplete
the above-referenced well to the Blinebry.

You have proposed a Blinebry oil well but this acreage currently is
dedicated to your J.N. Carson NCT-C #6-P as a Blinebry gas well.
Should you complete this as an oil well you will need to have this
acreage deleted from your gas proration unit for the #6 well. If it
is completed as a gas.well you will need approval of a non-standard
location and simultaneous dedication.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Al Bohling
Chevron USA Inc.
Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702
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